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Ruth Nettles 

From: Nanci-Nesmith@fpl.com 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Natalie-Smith@fpl.com; Carlos-J-Diaz@fpl.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: 070002-FPL's preliminary list of issues.doc 

Wednesday, September 26,2007 957 AM 

Electronic Filing-Docket No. 070002-FPL's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Natalie F. Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 

Nata I ie-S m i t h @ fp I. co m 
(850)52 1-3900 

b. Docket No. 070002-EG 

c. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are 3 pages total. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Preliminary 
List of Issues and Positions. 

(See attached.file: 070002-FPL 'S preliminary list of issues.doc) 

912 612 007 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Energy Conservation Cost 1 
Recovery Clause ) 

Docket No. 070002-EG 

Filed: September 26,2007 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby submits its preliminary list of issues 

and positions in this proceeding: 

ISSUE 1: 

FPL: 

ISSUE 2: 

FPL: 

What is the final end-of-the-period true-up amount for the period January 2006 
through December 2006? 

$16 1,769 overrecovery 

What are the appropriate conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 
2008 through December 2008? 

Rate Class 
Conservation Recovery 

Factor $/kwh 

RSl/RSTl 0.00 145 

GS 1/GST1 0.00 143 

GSDl/GSDTl/HLTF(2 1-499 kW) 0.00133 

o s 2  0.00150 

GSLD 1 /GSLDT 1/CS 1/CST 1 /HLTF(SOO- 1,999 kW) 0.00130 

GSLD2/GSLDT2/CS2/CST2/HLTF(2,000 + kW) 0.001 19 

GSLD3/GSLDT3/CS3/CST3 0.001 14 

ISSTlD 0.00 120 

ISSTlT 0.00095 

SSTlT 0.00095 
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SST 1 D 1/S ST 1 D2/SST 1D3 

CILC D/CILC G 

CILC T 

MET 

OL1 /SLl/PLl 

0.00120 

0.001 19 

0.00113 

0.00138 

0.00085 

SL2, GSCUl 0.00102 

ISSUE 3: What should be the effective date of the conservation cost recovery factors for 
billing purposes? 

FPL: January 1,2008 through December 3 1,2008 

Respecthlly submitted, 

Florida Power & Light Company 

By: smatalie F. Smith 
NATALIE F. SMITH 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light 
Company’s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions was served by electronic mail (*) and US.  
Mail this 26th day of September, 2007 to the following: 

Katherine Fleming, Esq. * 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
Jeffrey StoneRussell Badders 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

John T. Bumett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer Law Firm 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Office of Public Counsel 
P. Christensen, Esq. / C. Beck / J. 
McGlothlin 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter, Reeves, Davison, Kauhan  & 
Arnold, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Ms. Cheryl Martin 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Administrator, Regulatory Coordination 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Lee L. Willis, Esq./James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

By: s/Natalie F. Smith 
NATALIE F. SMITH 
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